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A Tradition of Excellence since 1657 

November 25, 2020 

 
Dear Huntington School District Community Members: 

 

This letter is to inform you that earlier today, the district received report of a positive COVID-19 

test result for a student at Finley Middle School.  Upon confirming the report, the Suffolk County 

Department of Health Services (SCDHS) was notified. 

 

In that the student has already been in quarantine since last week in response to a symptomatic 

family member, it has been determined that there was no risk of exposure in school and that no 

school-based contact tracing is required. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

James W. Polansky  

Superintendent of Schools 
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A Tradition of Excellence since 1657 

25 de noviembre del 2020 

 
Estimados miembros de la comunidad del distrito escolar de Huntington: 

 

Esta carta es para informarles que hoy temprano, el distrito recibió un informe de un resultado 

positivo de la prueba COVID-19 para un estudiante de la escuela intermedia de Finley (Finley 

Middle School). Al confirmar el informe, se notificó al Departamento de Servicios de Salud del 

Condado de Suffolk (SCDHS).  

 

Ya que el estudiante estaba en cuarentena desde la semana pasada en respuesta a un miembro de 

la familia con síntomas, se ha determinado que no hay riesgo de exposición en la escuela y el 

rastrero de contacto por la escuela no es requerido.   

 

Sinceramente, 

 

 

James W. Polansky  

Superintendente de Escuelas 
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